Guam Memorial Hospital Authority
Aturidat Espetat Mimuriat Guahan

850 GOV. CARLOS CAMACHO ROAD
OKA, TAMUNING, GUAM 96913
TEL: 647-2444 or 647-2330
FAX: (671) 649-0145

December 05, 2018
AMENDMENT #1
FOR
GMHA IFB NO: 002-2019: HOUSEKEEPING SUPPLIES
To all prospective bidders:

This amendment is issued to clarify an inquiry from SHIBY INC. :

1.) Q: Under Sunshine Act or Freedom of Information Act, may we request of all award, contract, any
Modification pertaining to Housekeeping.

A: Since this is a FOIA question the response will be provided at a later date.
2.) Q: Isthere any price escalation during the contract awarded? If yes, please provide details.
A: Our response will be a at later date due to a report.

3) Q: Base on the bid package there are Quantity and Unit. Can you please be specify that under unit,
your asking “each” price of the product? For example: Page 21 of 27 No. 2,
Bag- Plastic 33 Gal. Quantity Unit
GMHA #770030 240,000 EACH
A: Page 2 of 27 section #2 Under Preparations of Bids, letter C.

4) Q: Based on the Quantity of Supplies in the Bid package, is this for approximately 1 year order or
Monthly order? Please clarify.

A: Page 12 of 27 please read the contract term.
5) Q: The successful bidder needs to prepare all item. What is the time frame. Please explain.

A: Page 50f 27 under the General Terms & Condition please read line item #17.




6) Q: Sample of products other than reference products must be provided for review and approval by
GMHA Environmental Services Department. When to provide the sample?

A: See Page 7 of 27 line item #26

7) Q: Please advise if the paper product will be made out of what, virgin or recycle?

A: Please be more specific on your inquiry.

Sincerely yours,

DOLORZ? . PANGELINAN
Hospital Matls. Mgmt. Administrator
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